
From: Kirsten Coombs
To: Walsh, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: [External] RE: CB17 Clarification
Date: Monday, May 6, 2019 6:46:53 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Ms. Fisher,
Thank you for your reply. I hope that Ms. Walsh's colleagues also saw our note.

Thanks again,
KC

Kirsten Coombs
Vice Chair
Board of Education
Howard County Public School System
(667) 786-3867

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2019, at 6:44 PM, Walsh, Elizabeth <ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov> wrote:

Afternoon,
 
Thank-you for emailing testimony. 
 
I wanted to send a quick confirmation that Council Member Walsh was made aware of
it.
 
 
 
<!--[if !vml]--><image003.png><!--[endif]-->Karina Fisher
Special Assistant to Council Member Liz Walsh
Serving District 1
 
George Howard Building
3430 Court House Drive
Ellicott City, MD 21043
410.313.2001
                                               kfisher@howardcountymd.gov
                                               Web | Facebook | Twitter
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Kirsten_Coombs@hcpss.org
mailto:ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov
mailto:ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov
mailto:kfisher@howardcountymd.gov
https://cc.howardcountymd.gov/Districts/District-1
https://www.facebook.com/LizWalshHoCoD1/
https://twitter.com/LizWalshHoCoD1






 
 

From: Kirsten Coombs <Kirsten_Coombs@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:48 PM
To: CouncilMail <CouncilMail@howardcountymd.gov>
Cc: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>; Student Board Member
<Student_Member@hcpss.org>; Mark Blom <Mark_Blom@hcpss.org>; Michael
Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Danielle Lueking
<Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little
<Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Subject: CB17 Clarification
 
[Note: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please only click
on links or attachments if you know the sender.]
 
Council Members,
 
In reviewing the testimony that was presented to you on April 22, 2019, several
members of the Board of Education have expressed concern that the testimony
provided on behalf of the Board did not accurately reflect our voted position. Due to
the short timing for review and the holiday schedule, the testimony included language
that may have misrepresented our intent. While there are fiscal impacts to any
increased or decreased development activity, we want to clarify that the below was our
motion.
 
Move the Board of Education develop and provide testimony that furthers discussion and
additional options about CB17 to mitigate the impact of development on school capacity, the
operating budget, and the capital budget.
 
Motion by Christina Delmont-Small, second by Kirsten A Coombs.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yea: Kirsten A Coombs, Vicky Cutroneo, Christina Delmont-Small, Mavis Ellis, Jennifer Mallo,
Sabina Taj, Chao Wu, Ambika Siddabathula
 
 
Kirsten Coombs
Vice Chair
Howard County Board of Education
(667) 786-3867
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From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Kirsten Coombs; Vicky Cutroneo
Cc: Board & Student Member
Subject: Re: CB17 vote this evening
Date: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:32:28 PM

Oops, sorry. Just saw who the fourth is.

Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043
Office 410-313-7194

 

From: Jennifer Mallo <jennifer_mallo@hcpss.org>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:31 PM
To: Kirsten Coombs; Vicky Cutroneo
Cc: Board & Student Member
Subject: Re: CB17 vote this evening
 
Who is the fourth?

Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043
Office 410-313-7194

 

From: Kirsten Coombs <kirsten_coombs@hcpss.org>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Vicky Cutroneo
Cc: Board & Student Member
Subject: Re: CB17 vote this evening
 
As we did vote on this in an open meeting, I think we can send it. I have 4 yeses, but my plan
is to send the basic motion.

Kirsten Coombs
Vice Chair
Board of Education
Howard County Public School System
(667) 786-3867
 
Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2019, at 2:18 PM, Kirsten Coombs <Kirsten_Coombs@hcpss.org> wrote:

All,

mailto:Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org
mailto:Kirsten_Coombs@hcpss.org
mailto:Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org
mailto:fullboard@hcpss.org
mailto:Kirsten_Coombs@hcpss.org


 
We should have been more clear in the testimony and due to vacation, I don't
think we were as diligent in reviewing the testimony. I accept responsibility on
that for myself.
 
Having said that, we should submit the motion as made and voted upon directly to
the County Council. We did not intend to water down our concerns about
unchecked development. The Council should be made aware of this.
 
Based on Vicky's email, I count two in favor of resubmission of our position.
Please let me know as soon as possible whether you agree or not. I need three
more approvals.
 
Thank you,
KC

Kirsten Coombs
Vice Chair
Board of Education
Howard County Public School System
(667) 786-3867
 
Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2019, at 2:10 PM, Vicky Cutroneo <Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org>
wrote:

Colleagues,
After reviewing the Board testimony to County Council on CB17, I am concerned
that some language could easily be taken as opposition to this legislation, when
in fact the Board voted to continue discussions and that we are interested in
mitigating development impacts on schools. County Council will be voting on
this legislation this evening, wondering your thoughts on sharing our actual
motion?
 
 
Move the Board of Education develop and provide testimony that furthers
discussion and additional options about CB17 to mitigate the impact of
development on school capacity, the operating budget, and the capital budget.
 
Motion by Christina Delmont-Small, second by Kirsten A Coombs.
Final Resolution: Motion Carries
Yea: Kirsten A Coombs, Vicky Cutroneo, Christina Delmont-Small, Mavis Ellis,
Jennifer Mallo, Sabina Taj, Chao Wu, Ambika Siddabathula
 
Regards,
 
Vicky Cutroneo
Howard County Board of Education
vicky_cutroneo@hcpss.org
Mobile:  443-364-0008
 

mailto:Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org
mailto:vicky_cutroneo@hcpss.org


From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Vicky Cutroneo; Board & Student Member
Subject: Re: CB17 vote this evening
Date: Monday, May 6, 2019 3:06:19 PM

I fully support sharing our resolution with the county council ASAP.   I am also publicly willing  
To say at Thursday’s Board meeting that we screwed up with approval of the testimony. And that
it doesn’t reflect our values for development.

Jen

Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043
Office 410-313-7194

 

From: Vicky Cutroneo <vicky_cutroneo@hcpss.org>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Board & Student Member

Subject: CB17 vote this evening

 

Colleagues,

After reviewing the Board testimony to County Council on CB17, I am concerned that some language could

easily be taken as opposition to this legislation, when in fact the Board voted to continue discussions and that

we are interested in mitigating development impacts on schools. County Council will be voting on this legislation

this evening, wondering your thoughts on sharing our actual motion?

Move the Board of Education develop and provide testimony that furthers discussion and additional options

about CB17 to mitigate the impact of development on school capacity, the operating budget, and the capital

budget.

Motion by Christina Delmont-Small, second by Kirsten A Coombs.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Kirsten A Coombs, Vicky Cutroneo, Christina Delmont-Small, Mavis Ellis, Jennifer Mallo, Sabina Taj, Chao

Wu, Ambika Siddabathula

mailto:Jennifer_Mallo@hcpss.org
mailto:Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org
mailto:fullboard@hcpss.org


Regards, 

Vicky Cutroneo
Howard County Board of Education
vicky_cutroneo@hcpss.org
Mobile:  443-364-0008



From: Christina Delmont-Small
To: Vicky Cutroneo
Cc: Board & Student Member
Subject: Re: CB17 vote this evening
Date: Monday, May 6, 2019 2:16:35 PM

All,

I believe sharing the motion will provide the context and intent of the Board when the motion
was made.

Christina

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2019, at 2:10 PM, Vicky Cutroneo <Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org> wrote:

Colleagues,
After reviewing the Board testimony to County Council on CB17, I am concerned that some
language could easily be taken as opposition to this legislation, when in fact the Board voted
to continue discussions and that we are interested in mitigating development impacts on
schools. County Council will be voting on this legislation this evening, wondering your thoughts
on sharing our actual motion?

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

mailto:Christina_Delmont-Small@hcpss.org
mailto:Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org
mailto:fullboard@hcpss.org
mailto:Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org
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From: Angela Katenkamp
To: BoE Email
Subject: [External] Council bill 17-2019
Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 8:28:13 PM

Dear Board members,

At the County Council meeting April 22, 2019 the chair of the Board of Education read
testimony regarding Council Bill 17-2019.  I was shocked to hear what I thought I was
hearing- that the board is not in support of a longer waiting period when an area is closed to
new construction due to schools being over capacity.  I am writing to inquire whether the
chairs testimony presented the board’s position and where I can find public record of the
board’s discussion of this position? 

 

Sincerely,

 

Angela Shiplet

mailto:akatenkamp@gmail.com
mailto:boe@hcpss.org


From: Christina Delmont-Small
To: kfisher@howardcountymd.gov
Subject: testimony
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:19:00 PM
Attachments: CB17-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 APFO Wait Times.docx

 
 
Christina Delmont-Small
Member
Board of Education of Howard County
christina_delmont-small@hcpss.org
667-786-3895 cell
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County Bill 17 - 2019: Amendments to Adequate Public Facilities Wait Period



[bookmark: _GoBack]The Board of Education of Howard County (the Board) understands that the quality education provided by the Howard County Public School System (HCPSS) is one of the primary draws for residents in Howard County. In order to maintain the expected level of service, however, we are committed to working closely with our counterparts in the Howard County Council (the Council) to address population growth.



The introduction of CB17-2019 has spurred discussions previously considered during the Council’s adoption of Adequate Public Facilities Ordinance (APFO) amendments just last year. How, for instance, do we balance the financial needs of the school system, including the full cost to educate both current and expected students we are legally bound to serve, with the potential loss in revenues by slowing residential housing growth?



As the Board and the Council are currently in the midst of the FY2020 budget process, and the Board recently initiated the redistricting process to address overcrowding in our schools, we are all aware of the fiscal needs to support the education of Howard County students. As a district with nearly 58,000 students, and an anticipated enrollment growth of as many as 1,000 students annually for the foreseeable future, the Board has a requested ten year long-range master plan totaling $1.1 billion dollars in capital projects. 



The preliminary findings of a study conducted by the Howard County Department of Planning and a team of consultants from of Urban Analytics, University of Baltimore and Artemel & Associates, as presented to the Council on April 8, 2019, indicated the 2018 changes to APFO would result in a decline in revenue received from new construction, including the school surcharge fee and transfer taxes. With the extension of wait times to seven years under CB17-2019, HCPSS staff anticipates this reduction of revenue would continue for three additional years, meaning less income to cover our capital debt during that time.



Based on the 2018 amendments to APFO, HCPSS staff also anticipates the school system will see approximately 400-500 fewer incoming students per year between the years 2022 and 2026. Similar to the above effects, CB17-2019 would stretch the reduction in incoming students another three years. Rather than 2,500 fewer students over 10 years, which is estimated by the fiscal impact study noted above, HCPSS may have about 3,000 fewer students over ten years.



Thus, it is likely that CB 17-2019 would slow the growth of student enrollment and decrease revenues used for school construction, but also taxes that fund operational budgets. We encourage the Council to consider comprehensive data that explains the broader positive and negative financial impact of APFO on all aspects of school system and county government operations. 



The Board has also discussed at length the proper balance between developer rights and county-wide needs. Through a review of other APFO regulations throughout Maryland, HCPSS staff indicates Anne Arundel and Calvert Counties both have wait periods of six years – two years beyond the current four years in Howard County. Other options, where a county does not specify a wait time, include placeholders within a Capital Improvement Program, or the option for a developer to present mitigation strategies that are approved by the Board. 



HCPSS has also reviewed a comparison of Public School Facility Surcharge Rates and/or Impact Fees, presented by Howard County staff during the January 12, 2019, legislative work session of the Howard County Delegation. Of note is the fact that Howard County currently charges one of the lowest rates in Maryland, ranking second to last in our rate per dwelling and the lowest among the state’s larger counties (Montgomery, Prince George’s, Anne Arundel, and Frederick) in annual revenue from such fees in FY2018. Under HB1409 Howard County - School Facilities Surcharge - Rates Ho. Co. 03-19 recently passed by the Maryland General Assembly, the Council has the ability to set an increase in these fees moving forward.



The Board thanks Councilwoman Liz Walsh for her introduction of legislation that would have the anticipated effect of slowing student growth until, hopefully, a time of increased financial stability for the County. Given the many factors that influence population and student growth, as well as the many factors that impact Howard County revenues, we recommend continued collaborative discussions on CB17-2019, taking into account APFO, school facilities surcharges, and the overall educational needs of our county.



10910 Clarksville Pike  Ellicott City, Maryland 21042  410-313-7194  FAX Number 410-313-6833 • boe@hcpss.org
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From:
To:

Mavis Ellis 
mavisellis

Subject: Fwd: [External] CB 17 & CR 49 Testimony
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 7:20:13 AM

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jacqueline Eng <jleng1747@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 8:45:23 PM
To: Mavis Ellis
Subject: [External] CB 17 & CR 49 Testimony

Mavis,

Following up on our quick conversation last night, I would very much appreciate (emailed)
copies of your School Board testimony last night on CB 17 and CR 49.  

On behalf of the Housing Affordability Coalition...we look forward to working with you and
your Board colleagues to find the common policy ground that enables our community's 
students to succeed academically due in large part because they leave each day from and come
back each afternoon to a stable and safe home. 

And, Mavis, with my Bridges to Housing Stability hat on....thank you so much for your
remarks at the Chili Cook Off.  They were spot on.  Your passion and commitment to the
students you serve in Montgomery County and work for so diligently in Howard County are
compelling and inspiring.

Much appreciation,
Jackie

mailto:Mavis_Ellis@hcpss.org
https://aka.ms/ghei36


From: Danielle Lueking
To: Mavis Ellis
Subject: Re: Please give me a call.
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 4:42:10 PM

Ms. Ellis,

You had asked me earlier about an order for the hearing tonight - the Council has an agenda
up but it doesn’t indicate if they will go in that order or just that those are the bills to be heard.
If they go in this order both of our bills of interest are last. Also the County Executive’s
Budget presentation and the swearing in of a County Solicitor will happen first at 7, prior to
the legislative
hearing: https://cc.howardcountymd.gov/Portals/0/APH04222019%20revised_1.pdf

Danielle Lueking

On Apr 22, 2019, at 1:22 PM, Mavis Ellis <Mavis_Ellis@hcpss.org> wrote:

mailto:Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org
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From:
To:
Date:
Attachments:

Danielle Lueking
"dalekw13
Monday, April 22, 2019 3:07:51 PM
CB17-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 APFO Wait Times FINAL.docx 
Resolution 49-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 DRRA final.docx 
image001.png

Danielle Lueking
Legislative and Legal Affairs Officer
Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org
410-313-6820

Howard County Public School System
Office of General Counsel
10910 Clarksville Pike,
Ellicott City, MD 21042
www.hcpss.org
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
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Resolution No. 29 - 2019: Development Rights and Responsibilities Agreement by Chase Land, LLC



The Board of Education of Howard County (the Board) desires to see the site selected for High School #13 along Mission Road in Jessup move forward expeditiously. The Development Rights and Responsibilities Agreement (DRRA) under Resolution No. 29-2019 currently before the County Council, however, unnecessarily provides the property owner with exemptions to current and future county laws and regulations. The Board opposes this special treatment.



Specifically, Section 1.2 Quarry Use enables the property owner to continue to operate the quarry after the expiration of its current Special Exception Approval for almost 20 more years. In addition, Section 1.2 exempts the property owner from any new law or changes to existing laws. Similarly, Section 1.3 Undeveloped Petitioner Property Use exempts the property owner from any new or amended zoning, development or land use laws or regulations. Section 4.1 Effect of Agreement restates these exemptions. Land use and zoning laws are adopted for the benefit and protection of all Howard County residents, and should apply county-wide. There is no discernible reason for granting this property owner exemptions from these laws. Accordingly, the Board recommends the deletion of these sections (Sections 1.2, Section 1.3, and Section 4.1).



[bookmark: _GoBack]Section 5.2 Term provides for a term of 25 years. During such a lengthy time, the County will inevitably respond to changing conditions by adopting and amending laws and regulations in the public’s interest. The Board recommends reducing this section to a five year term, with options to review/renew at intervals determined by the County. 



As the Council moves forward in their consideration of Resolution No. 29-2019, the Board urges thoughtful discussion and amendments that will balance the property owner’s rights as well as the Council’s responsibilities in protecting the future welfare of the County.  
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From: hcgwebsitemailbox@howardcountymd.gov
To: Danielle Lueking
Subject: [External] Testimony Signup
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:56:06 PM

First Name:Board of Education of Howard County
Last Name:BOE
Address 1:10910 Clarksville Pike
Address 2:
City:Ellicott City
State:Maryland
Zipcode:21042
Phone:

Agenda: CB17-2019
Stance: Undeclared
Speaking for a group?: No
Organization Name: 
Organization Street: 
Organization City: 
Organization State: 
Organization Zip: 
Comments:

Testimony is limited to three minutes for an individual or five minutes for the single
representative of an organization. If you have prepared written testimony, please provide 7
copies when you testify.

Agenda: CR49-2019
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

mailto:hcgwebsitemailbox@howardcountymd.gov
mailto:Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org


From: Mavis Ellis
To: Christina Delmont-Small; Mark Blom; BoE Email; Student Board Member
Cc: Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: Re: Urgent: Fw: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 2:12:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon,

Thank you sharing your opinions on the legislation to be discussed this evening.  I do find it
interesting that no one from the legislative committee has asked to speak.  Danielle will sign
up the Board and I will begin the discussion of both.  Is there anyone who wishes to speak on
APFO?  Christina and Jen, please decide between you who will also speak on DRRA.  I look
forward to seeing those who can make it this evening.

Mavis

From: Christina Delmont-Small
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:48 AM
To: Mark Blom; BoE Email; Student Board Member
Cc: Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: RE: Urgent: Fw: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
 
I approve of the testimony attached.
 
Please sign me up so that I can answer questions from the County Council regarding the DRRA and
our position on the DRRA.
 
Thanks,
Christina
 
Christina Delmont-Small
Member
Board of Education of Howard County
christina_delmont-small@hcpss.org
667-786-3895 cell
 
From: Mark Blom <Mark_Blom@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:03 AM
To: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>; Student Board Member <Student_Member@hcpss.org>
Cc: Danielle Lueking <Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org>; Michael Martirano
<Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>; Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>; Kathleen
V. Hanks <Kathleen_Hanks@hcpss.org>
Subject: Urgent: Fw: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
 
Good morning,
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I am emailing the Board to get approval for testimony tonight (in lieu of Danielle it being a
holiday weekend) on the DRRA resolution. The original draft is attached. We have received
comments from 2 Board members.  Ms. Ellis said she wanted the following 2 sentences
deleted: "The Board opposes this special treatment." and "There is no discernible reason for
granting this property owner exemptions from these laws." Ms. Delmont-Small said she
wanted them retained. The hearing is tonight at 7.  If we get Board approval on the testimony,
we can have it ready and do the sign-up. Please respond ASAP, and also indicate if you would
like to be signed-up. So far, Ms. Ellis has said she would testify.
Thank you,
Mark
 

From: Danielle Lueking
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:42 PM
To: BoE Email; Student Board Member
Cc: Kathleen V. Hanks; Mark Blom; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little
Subject: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
 
Good afternoon,
 
Similar to my previous email, please find attached testimony on the County’s DRRA legislation
for review and approval by the Board. Please let me know the Board’s preference for
written/oral testimony on this topic as well for the 4/22 hearing.
 
Thank you.
 
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
http://www.hcpss.org/


From: Jennifer Mallo
To: Kirsten Coombs; BoE Email; Student Board Member; Mark Blom
Cc: Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: Re: Urgent, Fw: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 11:23:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I approve

Jennifer Swickard Mallo
Howard County Board of Education Member
Direct 443-355-7043
Office 410-313-7194

From: Kirsten Coombs
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:51:39 AM
To: BoE Email; Student Board Member; Mark Blom
Cc: Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: Re: Urgent, Fw: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
 
I approve.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mark Blom
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:25:10 AM
To: BoE Email; Student Board Member
Cc: Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: Urgent, Fw: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
 
I am resending the draft testimony for CB17-2019 (The APFO waiting period bill). The hearing
is tonight at 7, and we do not have Board approval yet.  Please respond regarding this
draft ASAP, and let us know if you want us to sign you up to testify. (Ms. Ellis has already
indicted she will testify).
Thank you,
Mark

From: Danielle Lueking
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 11:32 AM
To: BoE Email; Student Board Member
Cc: Kathleen V. Hanks; Mark Blom; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little
Subject: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
 
Good morning,
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Based on the Board’s discussion and motion made 4/11 regarding the County Council Bill 17-
2019 on APFO Waiting Periods, please see the attached testimony for your review and
approval.
 
Additionally, please let us know if the Board plans to deliver this testimony in person at the
4/22 Council hearing (7pm) so that we may prepare copies/sign-up a Board member ahead of
time. We can also submit this as written testimony without presenting at the hearing.
 
Testimony on the DRRA legislation will be forthcoming.
 
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
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From: Chao Wu
To: Vicky Cutroneo
Cc: Mark Blom; BoE Email; Student Board Member; Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little;

Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: Re: Urgent, Fw: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 12:32:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

I approve it.

Thanks.

———————————————
Dr. Chao Wu 
Board Member
Howard County Board of Education
Email: chao_wu@hcpss.org
Phone: 443-355-9990
Web: www.hcpss.org

On Apr 22, 2019, at 10:47 AM, Vicky Cutroneo <Vicky_Cutroneo@hcpss.org> wrote:

I approve, thank you Danielle.

Regards,
Vicky Cutroneo
Howard County Board of Education
vicky_cutroneo@hcpss.org
Mobile:  443-364-0008

From: Mark Blom
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 9:25 AM
To: BoE Email; Student Board Member
Cc: Danielle Lueking; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little; Kathleen V. Hanks
Subject: Urgent, Fw: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
 
I am resending the draft testimony for CB17-2019 (The APFO waiting period bill).
The hearing is tonight at 7, and we do not have Board approval yet.  Please
respond regarding this draft ASAP, and let us know if you want us to sign you up
to testify. (Ms. Ellis has already indicted she will testify).
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
 
Based on the Board’s discussion and motion made 4/11 regarding the County
Council Bill 17-2019 on APFO Waiting Periods, please see the attached testimony
for your review and approval.
 
Additionally, please let us know if the Board plans to deliver this testimony in
person at the 4/22 Council hearing (7pm) so that we may prepare copies/sign-up
a Board member ahead of time. We can also submit this as written testimony
without presenting at the hearing.
 
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
Subject: RE: Urgent, Fw: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
Date: Monday, April 22, 2019 12:54:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I support the testimony
 
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
Subject: Re: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
Date: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:02:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ms. Ellis,

I am on the road today but will take a look at the suggested edits when I am able to get to my
computer.

Thank you.

Danielle Lueking

On Apr 19, 2019, at 8:46 AM, Mavis Ellis <Mavis_Ellis@hcpss.org> wrote:

Good Morning,

I wanted you to see the letter that is being sent to the County Executive about
DRRA. I like the tone and the fact that it indicates that the County Council will
make the decision on how to move forward on it and that the Board still felt that
we should have a discussion of it. That is to say that I feel the statement you
drafted is too strong. Please remove " The Board opposes this special treatment.",
and "There is no discernible reason for granting this property owner exemptions
from these laws."

The Board is sharing our discussion, but not giving mandates. So I really like the
last paragraph.

In terms of County Bill 17-2019, I am confused if slower student growth would
reduce revenue wouldn't we also need less funding to provide for few those
fewer students and the construction of more buildings? If our focus is loss of
revenue, shouldn't we be pushing for increased surcharge rates and/or impact
fees?

If you would like to talk before Tuesday you can reach me on my cell at 301-785-
0721. 

I do appreciate all of the work you do on the Board's behalf. I just need more
clarification to be prepared to present and be questioned at the hearings.

Thanks again,
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Mavis

Mavis

From: Karalee Turner-Little
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 3:06 PM
To: BoE Email
Cc: Michael Martirano; Jahantab Siddiqui; Anissa Brown Dennis
Subject: FW: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
Mavis and Kirsten,
Below is a draft letter we are proposing that the Board send to the County Executive by
Monday, along with the attached resolution.
Please advise if the Board is in agreement on sending.
Many thanks,
K
Dear County Executive Ball,
Thank you for requesting clarification regarding the Board’s motions at its April 11
meeting regarding the Development Rights and Responsibilities Agreement (DRRA) to
purchase land for High School 13. As you know, the Howard County Board of Education
is about to begin a comprehensive process to balance capacity utilization across all 77
of our current schools in order to relieve the overcrowding of schools located in the
highly-developed eastern part of Howard County. The success of the resulting solution
is highly dependent on the opening of High School #13 for the 2023-2024 school year.
The Board recognizes that it is the County’s responsibility to negotiate the DRRA,
however, we felt it was necessary to discuss and share our concerns regarding the
impact of the DRRA as proposed. We are encouraged that the County and seller are
working to amend the agreement and address many of the concerns that have been
raised. We appreciate you taking our concerns into account as you continue these
negotiations. The Board remains committed to opening High School #13 in 2023 and
we acknowledge that not all of our motions will be reflected in the final DRRA. If you
have any questions regarding the Board’s motions or our timeline for the new high
school, please contact Scott Washington.
The Board appreciates your continued partnership, and your leadership in advancing
this critical capital project, as we work to create safe and equitable learning
environments for all students in Howard County.
CC: County Council

From: Danielle Lueking <Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:42 PM
To: BoE Email <boe@hcpss.org>; Student Board Member
<Student_Member@hcpss.org>
Cc: Kathleen V. Hanks <Kathleen_Hanks@hcpss.org>; Mark Blom
<Mark_Blom@hcpss.org>; Michael Martirano <Michael_Martirano@hcpss.org>;
Karalee Turner-Little <Karalee_TurnerLittle@hcpss.org>
Subject: Draft DRRA Testimony for Board Approval
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Good afternoon,
Similar to my previous email, please find attached testimony on the County’s DRRA
legislation for review and approval by the Board. Please let me know the Board’s
preference for written/oral testimony on this topic as well for the 4/22 hearing.
Thank you.
Danielle Lueking
Legislative and Legal Affairs Officer
Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org
410-313-6820
<image001.png>
Howard County Public School System
Office of General Counsel
10910 Clarksville Pike,
Ellicott City, MD 21042
www.hcpss.org

<Resolution 49-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 DRRA final.docx>
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From: Mavis Ellis
To: Danielle Lueking
Cc: BoE Email; Student Board Member; Kathleen V. Hanks; Mark Blom; Michael Martirano; Karalee Turner-Little
Subject: Re: Draft CB17 Testimony for Board Approval
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:15:44 PM

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for providing this statement for next week’s meeting.  I will take time to review it
carefully since I am sure questions will be asked.  Please sign me up as I am looking forward
to sharing our views.

On another note, several of our Board members are presently on travel and may not get back
to you until early next week.

Mavis

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2019, at 11:32 AM, Danielle Lueking <Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org> wrote:

Good morning,
 
Based on the Board’s discussion and motion made 4/11 regarding the County Council
Bill 17-2019 on APFO Waiting Periods, please see the attached testimony for your
review and approval.
 
Additionally, please let us know if the Board plans to deliver this testimony in person at
the 4/22 Council hearing (7pm) so that we may prepare copies/sign-up a Board
member ahead of time. We can also submit this as written testimony without
presenting at the hearing.
 
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
 

<CB17-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 APFO Wait Times.docx>
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From: Danielle Lueking
To: Renee Kamen
Subject: RE: APFO Introduction
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:10:36 PM
Attachments: CB17-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 APFO Wait Times.docx

Resolution 49-2019 BOE Testimony 042219 DRRA.docx

Thanks, this was very helpful!
 
See my draft attached. Please correct anything I misinterpreted, and if you have further
examples/clarification you would provide on the wait time options please add those as well.
 
Also, I took some generic language I had about student growth being approximately 1,000 per year,
but that’s in our total number of students and if I understand your numbers correctly you are going
by how many students come in per year (regardless of how many leave) – right? I want to make sure
we are using consistent measures so it doesn’t confuse anyone… how would you recommend I give
that overall number?
 
I am also attaching my draft for the DRRA testimony – most of this language came from Ms.
Cutroneo’s request, but let me know if you have any thoughts on this as well.
 
Danielle
 

From: Renee Kamen <Renee_Kamen@hcpss.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Danielle Lueking <Danielle_Lueking@hcpss.org>
Subject: APFO Introduction
 
I didn’t say all of this, but here you go.
 

-renée
Renée M. Kamen, AICP, Manager
School Planning
Howard County Public School System
renee_kamen@hcpss.org
410.313.7184 (p)
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County Bill 17 - 2019: Amendments to Adequate Public Facilities Wait Period



The Board of Education of Howard County (the Board) understands that educational quality provided by the Howard County Public School System (HCPSS) is one of the primary draws for residents in Howard County. In order to maintain a superior level of service, however, we are committed to working closely with our counterparts in the Howard County Council (the Council) to address population growth.



The introduction of CB17-2019 has spurred discussions previously considered during the Council’s adoption of Adequate Public Facilities Ordinance (APFO) amendments just last year. 



How, for instance, do we balance the financial needs of the school system, including the full cost to educate both current and expected students we are legally bound to serve, with the potential loss in revenues by slowing residential housing growth?



As the Board and the Council are currently in the midst of the FY2020 budget process, and the Board recently initiated the redistricting process to address overcrowding in our schools, we are all too aware of the fiscal needs to support the education of Howard County students. As a district with nearly 58,000 students, and an anticipated enrollment growth of as many as 1,000 students annually for the foreseeable future, the Board has a requested ten year long-range master plan totaling $1.1 billion dollars in capital projects. 



The preliminary findings of a study conducted by the Howard County Department of Planning and a team of consultants from of Urban Analytics, University of Baltimore and Artemel & Associates, as presented to the Council on April 8, 2019, indicated the 2018 changes to APFO would result in a decline in revenue received from new construction, including the school surcharge fee and transfer taxes. With the extension of wait times to seven years under CB17-2019, HCPSS staff anticipates this reduction of revenue would continue for three additional years, meaning less income to cover our capital debt.



Based on the 2018 amendments to APFO, HCPSS staff also anticipates the school system will see approximately 400-500 fewer students per year between the years 2022 and 2026. Similar to the above effects, CB17-2019 would stretch the reduction in incoming students another three years. Thus, rather than 2,500 fewer students over 10 years, which is estimated by the fiscal impact study noted above, it is about 3,000 fewer students over ten years.



The students, however, will eventually come. APFO does not stop new development, nor does it take into account the overall impact of the cost to educate each additional student that follows the influx of residential housing development. We would encourage the Council to consider comprehensive data which explains the positive and negative financial impact of APFO on all aspects of County operations. 



The Board has also discussed at length the proper balance between developer rights and County needs. Such as when is a wait time for development considered a “takings” of property rights? 



Through a review of other APFO regulations throughout Maryland, HCPSS staff indicates Anne Arundel and Calvert Counties both have wait periods of six years – two years beyond the current four years in Howard County. Other options, where a county does not specify a wait time, include placeholders within a Capital Improvement Program, or the option for a developer to present mitigation strategies that are approved by the Board. 



HCPSS has also reviewed a comparison of Public School Facility Surcharge Rates and/or Impact Fees, presented by County staff during the January 12, 2019, legislative work session of the Howard County Delegation. Of note is the fact that Howard County currently charges one of the lowest rates in Maryland, ranking second to last in our rate per dwelling and the lowest among the state’s larger counties (Montgomery, Prince George’s, Anne Arundel, and Frederick) in annual revenue from such fees in FY2018. Under HB1409 Howard County - School Facilities Surcharge - Rates Ho. Co. 03-19 recently passed by the Maryland General Assembly, the Council has the ability to set an increase in these fees moving forward.



[bookmark: _GoBack]Given the many factors which can and will influence population and student growth, as well as the many factors which impact County revenues, we are looking to truly understand how a delay in wait periods as proposed under CB17-2019 would impact the County. We thank Council Woman Walsh for her introduction of legislation which would have the anticipated effect of delaying an influx of students until hopefully a time of increased financial stability for the County. We also look forward to continued discussion regarding CB17-2019, APFO, school facilities surcharges, and the overall needs of our County.
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Resolution No. 29 - 2019: Development Rights and Responsibilities Agreement by Chase Land, LLC



The Board of Education of Howard County (the Board) is responsible for the delivery of a quality instructional program that supports the educational development and eventual graduation of each and every student in our County. This responsibility, however, does not operate in a vacuum. We have a vested interested in the decisions made at the local government level, especially those that will have lasting effects on the County’s fiscal operations, population growth, and overall community welfare.



To that end, the Board is interested in seeing the site selected for High School #13 along Mission Road in Jessup move forward. The Development Rights and Responsibilities Agreement (DRRA) under Resolution No. 29-2019 is a necessary step in that process and an allowance under both the Annotated Code of Maryland, Land Use Article, Section 7-303 and the Howard County Code Subtitle 17 to create stability and assurances for all parties. In consideration of the DRRA, the Board stresses the time-sensitive nature involved in continuing this progression to maintain an acquisition and construction timeline that allows for an opening date of 2023. 



The current draft of the DRRA before the Council, however, has the potential to cause significant stress on an already burgeoning population and risks exposure of the soon-to-be adjacent school community members to unforeseen hazards.



Specifically, Section 1.2 Quarry Use gives the property owner additional rights beyond what the County already allows for quarry operations. While the adjacent site was selected for High School #13 with the understanding that it meets all current environmental standards, should health and safety regulations change after the effective date of the agreement, the property owner would be exempt. Such measures are adopted for the benefit of all Howard County residents, and as such, should apply county-wide without the added burden of demonstrating incompliance with new laws, rules, regulations, or policies is impacting health, safety and welfare. 



Similarly, Section 1.3 Undeveloped Petitioner Property Use gives the property owner additional zoning, development and land use exemptions beyond the current threshold adopted for the County. Should, for instance, the property owner decide to put housing on the parcels adjacent to High School #13, they would be exempt from the Adequate Public Facilities Ordinance regulations which may otherwise slow residential development in the region to keep pace with overcrowding in local schools, infrastructure upkeep, and the availability of services such as police and rescue operations.



[bookmark: _GoBack]Section 4.1 Effect of Agreement compounds the above concerns of the Board. Setting the level of need for the County to bring the property owner into compliance at “essential to ensure the health, safety, or welfare of residents” is too high of a bar. 



In order to ensure the right to use the property under this agreements does not supersede existing laws and regulations, the Board recommends deletions of the above sections – Section 1.2 Quarry Use, Section 1.3 Undeveloped Petitioner Property Use, and Section 4.1 Effect of Agreement – of Resolution No. 29-2019 in their entirety.



Lastly, Section 5.2 Term gives the developer a 25 year term for the provisions outlined in the agreement. During such an extensive length of time, laws and regulations are bound to change. The Board recommends curtailing this section to a five year term, with options to review/renew at intervals determined by the County. We have seen such options in other County DRRA codes, most recently in Frederick County where they are considering language which reads “THE TERM OF AN AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCED FIVE (5) YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE EXECUTION OF THE AGREEMENT. AN AGREEMENT MAY BE AMENDED ONCE TO EXTEND THE TERM FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 5 YEARS…”



As the Council moves forward in their consideration of Resolution No. 29-2019 for the acquisition of the Mission Road site, the Board urges thoughtful discussion and amendments that will balance the property owner’s rights as well as the Council’s responsibilities in protecting the future welfare of the County.  
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DL Texts wRK CB17 REDACTED

Name Time Message Attachment
Renee Kamen 4/11/2019 21:11 Before I forget... fees collected from APFO can only be 

used for capital expenses. Operating is a different 
source. I can't believe I forgot to mention that! 
ðŸ¤¦ðŸ ¼â  €â™‚ï¸ 

Me 4/12/2019 8:21 I'll be sure to note that in any testimony we do ‐ but 
I'm also not sure that will matter in Ms Taj's point 
about is what we bring in from development (capital 
or otherwise) enough to even out the total cost of a 
per student education. At least philosophically... 

Me 4/12/2019 8:22 Thanks though for answering all their questions!!

Renee Kamen 4/12/2019 8:27 I hear you. There is not enough revenue. It costs 
$14000/yr to educate students. My property taxes are 
around REDACTED . 

Me 4/12/2019 8:42 Good point!



DL Texts wMB CB17

Name Time Message Attachment
Mark Blom 4/22/2019 8:51 Hi Danielle. Do you have a minute?
Me 4/22/2019 9:06 Yes I can talk
Mark Blom 4/22/2019 9:07 Thanks.  I think I figured it out. I was looking to see how 

many responses you got to the testimony on 17 ‐ 2019, 
and the only one I saw was from Mavis. 

Mark Blom 4/22/2019 9:07 Is that correct? Thanks
Me 4/22/2019 9:07 Yes
Me 4/22/2019 9:08 I saw your email ‐ I was going to ask what if any other 

comments came in on that other email chain over the 
weekend.

Mark Blom 4/22/2019 11:00 Danielle, please be on the lookout for a phone call from 
Mavis, she wanted to call you to follow up on her 
questions. Also, FYI, she was confused about t

Mark Blom 4/22/2019 11:00 he schedule and didn't realize that the hearings were 
tonight. Thank you

Me 4/22/2019 11:27 Just talked to her, call me when you can
Me 4/22/2019 13:50 Mavis called me back / she is checking with Jen on her 

approval of the DRRA. She wants me to sign up a 
generic "board member" for APFO for now until they 
decide who will testify

Mark Blom 4/22/2019 13:52 Ok. I just left a message for jen. 
Me 4/22/2019 14:07 Signing us up for both ‐ Mavis wants to intro the 

testimony as chair but said she is getting ready to send 
an email to the others letting them know she would like 
them to share the time to give their thoughts/concerns 
as well.

Mark Blom 4/22/2019 14:07 Ok. Thank you 
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